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JOHN V. EVANS 3 Ainslie St. North, GALT, Ont.
General Manager Phone: 4318 , ,

November 20 1957

Mr. Kermit Geary
RD 2 - Box 298
WALNUTPORT [ra

Desr Mr., Geary:

Meny thanks for your letter of Ncvember 16. We hereby
confirm broadcast approximately as you logged it.

It is surprising indeed that our signel penetrated to
such a distance, especielly with WBT cperating on 50 kilowatts
on the same frequency. It occurs to me that there must be
a strong signal block in your aree from the south. As you
probably know, 1110 is a class B-2 United States channel, with
two 50 kilowatt stations operating as clear channel outlets,
one in Charlotte, North Carolina, and the other in Omeha, Nebraska.

Thanks for letting us know we reached out so fer with our
250 watts, and good luck to you.

Sincerely,

lind Lo

THE VOICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICE



